
From: Felicia Muresan [fmuresan@johnswiftprint.com] 

Sent: Thursday, April 14, 2011 5:03 PM 

To: Barbara Tague 

Cc: Antonio Gentile 

Subject: Fwd: Village of Orland Park - Summer Entertainment Guide 

 

Hi Barbara, 

 

 

I included the pricing for 28M along with the shipping. 

 

 

Begin forwarded message: 

 

 

From: Felicia Muresan <fmuresan@johnswiftprint.com> 

Date: March 31, 2011 2:35:28 PM CDT 

To: Antonio Gentile <agentile@orland-park.il.us> 

Subject: Re: Village of Orland Park - Summer Entertainment Guide 

 

 

Hi Antonio.... 

Thank you for allowing us to price this project for you.  I am still working on 

getting you more paper swatches. 

 

 

Summer Entertainment Guide 

 

 

8-1/2 x 5-1/2 

24-page 

4/4 with bleeds 

saddle stitch & carton pack 

 

 

80# Matte Text  

25,000 copies  - $5,299 

27,000 copies  - $5,675 

28,000 copies  - $5,863 

32,000 copies  - $6,561 

 

 

Add'l 1,000  - $188 

 

Cost to deliver approx 25,000 to Prairie News, Kankakee Il   & deliver remaining 

office copies to Orland Park.....$275 

 

 

Warm Regards, 

======================== 

Felicia Muresan 

 

 

John S. Swift Co., Inc.  

847-465-3300 x 182 

847.465.3309 fx 

fmuresan@johnswiftprint.com 


